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Muzller, Eric

From: Henkel, Matt

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 9:53 AM
To: Mueller, Eric

Cc: Clark, Tyler

Subject: amendment request SB 601
Attachments: sb601-1.pdf

Could we get an amendment to SB 301, section 3 to read:

(3) (@) This section does not limit the authority of a political subdivision in operating a curbside recycling or commercial
recycling program, an effective recycling program under 287.11 or in designating a recycling location.

We've had a few questions come up during the committee process and | think it's best to clarify that recycling is
encouraged.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.

-Matt

Matt Henkel

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Roger Roth
Room 306 South, State Capitol
(608) 266-0718
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bili as follows: /

2 1. Page 2, line 14: after “program” insert “or an effective recyclving program

3 under s. 287.11”.

4 / (END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 14: after “program” insert “or an effective recycling program
under s. 287.11”,

(END)



